Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: Dendrinos Panagiotis <dendrinos@brave.gr>

Sent: segunda-feira, 27 de outubro de 2025 10:03

To: operations@sultradeagency.com

Cc: Operation Dept (Brave); Eco Crossfire

Subject: Re: Eco Crossfire / Agency appointment / VDC, Brazil
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day,

As you are aware vessel will call at VDC, Brazil for loading alumina in bulk.
Vessel will be on time charter with m/s Berge Bulk and port/cargo formalities will be arranged by their agents
Wilhelmsen.

We are pleased to extend the appointment of your good Agency as our OPA for vsl’s call at VDC, Brazil to attend
vessel during arrival/departure and assist vessel/Master as necessary, trusting that you will efficiently attend our
vessel at all times and in the best way to protect of Owners / Manager rights and as per our agreement of
D.A.Proforma.

PLEASE PROVIDE PIC AND CONTACT DETAILS HANDLING THIS CALL

Our last terms and conditions still apply.
Pls be guided and confirm appointment
Regards,

Cpt. Panagiotis Dendrinos
Fleet Operator

Brave Maritime Corporation Inc.

331 Kifissias ave.,145 61 Kifissia ,Greece
Mob: +30695 167 0253

Tel: +30 210 625 2849 (ext 103)
Email: operation@brave.gr




